
19.0869.03000 FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council

01/12/2019

Amendment to: HB 1394

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2017-2019 Biennium 2019-2021 Biennium 2021-2023 Biennium

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds

Revenues

Expenditures

Appropriations

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political  
subdivision.

2017-2019 Biennium 2019-2021 Biennium 2021-2023 Biennium

Counties

Cities

School Districts

Townships

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

This bill sets the rent limit for electronic pull-tabs.

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal  
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

This bill has no state impact.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation.



Name: Kathy Roll

Agency: Office of Attorney General

Telephone: 7013283622

Date Prepared: 01/16/2019
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Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1394

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2017-2019 Biennium 2019-2021 Biennium 2021-2023 Biennium

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds

Revenues

Expenditures

Appropriations

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political  
subdivision.

2017-2019 Biennium 2019-2021 Biennium 2021-2023 Biennium

Counties

Cities

School Districts

Townships

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

This bill sets the rent limit for electronic pull-tabs.

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal  
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

This bill has no state impact.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation.
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Judiciary Committee 
Prairie Room, State Capitol 
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2/11/2019 

32524  
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk:   DeLores D. Shimek 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
 Relating to rent limits for electronic pull tab devices. 
 

Minutes:                                                  1,2 

 
Chairman Koppelman:  Opened the hearing on HB 1394. 
 
Rep. Grueneich:  Introduced the bill.  (Attachment #1) Went over testimony. 
 
Rep. Satrom: Who pays the electricity? 
 
Rep. Grueneich:  The business owner. We had gotten broke into and someone stole $2700.  
Our gaming charity although they were sympathy; didn’t care.  We needed to replace their 
$2700. There is a substantial risk. We are responsible for the machines and any internet 
connections and the electricity. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: Do you insure? 
 
Rep. Grueneich:  No, the thief we have to go through the due process, but law enforcement 
did catch them. 
 
Rep. Paur: There was a picture of the electronic pull tab machines passed out.  They are 
trying to get them licenses.  According to this bill they would be charged another $75 for each 
one of those and they are kept behind the bar and they don’t take up any room. 
 
Rep. Grueneich:  What I am bringing forward is what is already in place. 
 
Rep. McWilliams:  Do you see a possibility for an amendment for a standalone electronic 
pull tab devices? 
 
Rep. Grueneich:  Paper pull tabs are charged differently. The maximum amount if $400; 
doesn’t matter how many machines you have. The electronic gaming is up to $500; you could 
be paid as much as $150 it could muddy the water to try and lump it together. 
 
Rep. McWilliams: We do have that bill for these hand held devices.   
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Rep. Grueneich:  Maybe some clarification would be a good idea.  I am open to any 
amendment that would make the bill better. 
 
Vice Chairman Karls:  You said in your testimony a pull tab or jar bar table takes $400.  Is 
that a monthly rent? 
 
Rep. Grueneich:  The dispensing machines that have paper I am talking about That charity 
paid us for that amount of space.  They paid for that amount of space and at that time it was 
$400. 
 
Vice Chairman Karls:  What about a black jack table? 
 
Rep. Grueneich:  There are other establishments and their rent varies. 
 
Vice Chairman Karls:  Is an electronic pull tab machine a lot of square footage?  Is a pull 
bar a lot more square footage?  
 
Rep. Grueneich:  There are similar in size, but taller.  You do block off a pretty good amount 
of area to provide for them.   
 
Rep. Rick Becker:  Currently a bar can charge less; and a charity if the rent is higher than 
they feel comfortable with; can chose not to go in? Do you see a potential concern where 
there be a loss of venue options for charities for having a ceiling and it just might not be worth 
it?  
 
Vice Chairman Karls:  $150 is a low rent, but if you are looking at black jack table or pull 
tab and they are paying rent on that. 
 
Rep. Grueneich:  The key is it is up to $150.  We are trying to get something established 
with having the gaming there. 
 
Representative Simons: Aren’t these more ways to sell more alcohol? 
 
Rep. Grueneich:  You would be surprised is your gaming people are not your drinking 
people. 
 
Rep. McWilliams:  You said it is not the same cliental as the drinking customers. Where 
does the establishment make money on that cliental on gaming? 
 
Rep. Grueneich:  When you have vehicles are parked out front; people drive by and stop to 
visit and hang out.   
 
Rudie Martinson, ND Hospitality Association: I am in support of this bill. The specific 
rental rates set forth in this bill are a result of an agreement between the ND Hospitality 
Association and the Charitable Gaming Association of ND. Thought it would be fair for hosting 
this game type.  Various different game types are capped now in statute.  We would be open 
for an amendment on the handheld devices.   
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Rep. Rick Becker:  Your members discussed the fact that they could set the rates to $150. 
But they would prefer the government forced them to set the rates at $150? 
 
Rudie Martinson:  The way charitable gaming and rental rates work is that four different 
gaming types the rental rates are capped in statute; we should figure out a number we could 
be comfortable too. 
 
Todd Kranda, Kelsch Ruff Kranda Nagle & Ludweig Law Firm: (Attachment #2) Went 
over his testimony.  
 
Rep. Jones:  Is your anticipation that someone would be handling a hand held charitable 
handing them.  That is my understanding on how they would be used.   
 
Rep. Jones:  This picture in your testimony appears to take on a larger piece of equipment.  
this does pop out at you on the picture, but it is like an iPad. 
 
Rep. Satrom:  Do the bar owners get a percentage of the gambling? 
 
Todd Kranda:  No there is only the rent. The way those hand held are they have to be loaded 
or activated so there would be a charitable representative handling those. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: You are saying there shouldn’t be any rent; because it isn’t taking 
up any space.   
 
Todd Kranda:  I have no idea? I don’t have a figure in mind. 
 
Rep. Rick Becker:  Wouldn’t fair be whatever the vender and charity come to an agreement 
upon? 
 
Todd Kranda: I don’t know how the relationship works.  It is a cap but it does protect and set 
some reasonableness across the board.   
 
Opposition:  None 
 
Neutral:  None 
 
Hearing closed. 
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Judiciary Committee 
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32580  
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk:   DeLores D. Shimek 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
 Relating to rent limits for electronic pull tab devices. 
 

Minutes:                                                    

 
Chairman Koppelman:  Opened the meeting on HB 1394. 
 
Rep. Hanson: I don’t have an amendment ready for the hand held. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: Mr. Kranda was that there should not be any rent fee because 
they don’t take up space.  They are activities on the other hand on that premises. 
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  Page 1, line 21 just inserted in the monthly rent for a cabinet style device 
may not exceed an additional $150 per machine for the first five machines in the same venue 
and the rest would work. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: That would leave the $75 maximum for the hand held? 
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  I don’t think it would address the hand held at all.  It would limit the rental 
fee for the cabinet style. If we identified this rent is what we are setting for the cabinet style 
devices.   
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: We would be though.  The monthly rent for a cabinet style device 
may not exceed and additional $150 per machine for the first five machines in the same 
venue.   Maximum was $1,125/month for all electronic pull tab devices. 
 
Motion Made by Rep. Roers Jones to amend:  On page 2, line 2 we could say for all 
cabinet style electronic pull tab devices in a single venue.  If we put that in both places 
that would limit it.  Seconded by Rep. Hanson 
  
Voice vote carried. 
 
Do Pass as Amended Motion Made by Rep. Satrom; Seconded by Rep. Vetter 
 
Discussion: 
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Vice Chairman Karls:  I am going to resist this bill.  They are paying a lot of rentals on this 
bill. 
 
Rep. McWilliams:  Square footage when you add a chair and somebody else?  
 
Rep. Rick Becker:  If a venue sets this price too high then charities won’t come in. Let the 
person who owns the venue decide.   
 
Rep. Jones:  Charitable gambling has been a source of revenue in ND.  He said they needed 
this so there wouldn’t be a betting where that would preclude the charitable organization from 
being able to stay in there.  We have to consider; if we turn this over to the free enterprise 
system; it will make organizations that are not charitable organization compete. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: By bidding wars you are saying charitable organizations would 
not be able to complete for this floor space. 
 
Representative Simons:  Isn’t all gambling charitable?  We are taking the tax payers dollars 
to run private organizations now.  Isn’t competition a good thing? 
 
Rep. Paur:  If we don’t pass this bill then it reverts back to the monthly rent may not exceed 
$400. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: Lines 17 and 19 of the bill says if 21 and paddle wheels are not 
conducted but pull tabs is conducted involving either a jar, bar, or dispensing device, or 
electronic pull tab device or any combination thereof the monthly rent may not exceed $400.  
 
Roll Call Vote:    6    Yes     8   No    0   Absent   Failed 
 
Do Not Pass as Amended Motion Made by Rep. Bob Paulson; Seconded by Rep. 
Magrum 
 
Discussion: 
 
Representative Simons:  Why not just hog house this bill and say there is no limit and a 
free market. 
 
Roll Call Vote:    9   Yes    5   No     0 Absent    Carrier:  Rep. McWilliams 
 
Closed. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 
 

Relating to rent limits for electronic pull tab devices. 
  
 

Minutes:                                                   

 
Chairman Koppelman:  Opened the meeting on HB 1394. 
 
Rep. Rick Becker Motioned to reconsider our action on HB1394 as a do not pass as amended 
recommendation; Seconded by Rep. Magrum 
 
Discussion: 
 
Voice vote carried. 
 
Rep. Rick Becker:  The net effect of passing it would have been the opposite of what I 
thought.  Without this bill the venues are prohibited from charging for the additional gaming 
electronic devices. I thought we were saying they could charge the $300-$400; but now we 
are going to decrease it to $150.  We are therefore controlling more and I wanted flexibility 
for free voluntary transactions between the venue and charity as possible. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: The bill allows for a fee for electronic pull tab rentals.   
 
Rep. Bob Paulson:  We did approve an amendment that had language about a cabinet style 
device on line 21, page 1.  Then on page 2, line 2 after the word all we added cabinet style.   
 
Rep. Magrum:  I think we need to remove that amendment from a cabinet style device. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: The bill would only deal with cabinet style devices and it is silent 
on the hand held and electronic devices.  The bill would allow charging rent for the cabinet 
style devices; but it is silent on the hand held. Our intent is to not to allow rent on the hand 
held?  Should there be some rent allowable? 
 
Rep. Rick Becker:  If you left the first part of the amendment in place; and then delete the 
second cabinet machines and then it would be correct.  Line 22 and 23 what you have is 
$150 per machine for the first five cabinet machines.  Then if we said for each additional 
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machine in the same venue strike beyond five; a monthly rent may not exceed, but delete 
that second cabinet and that would mean any machine beyond five cabinet machines. If you 
have 10 handhelds it would also be $75; if you have 5 cabinets they would be $150 and 5 
additional hand held would be the $75.  So anything beyond the first 5 cabinets would be $75 
regardless of whether they are cabinets or handheld. 
 
Motion made by Rep. Becker to amend at the end of page 2, line 2 add a sentence that says 
hand held electronic poll tab machines may not exceed $75 per machine. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman:  If your intent is $75 maybe you should insure the maximum be 
triggered because on top of page 2 what it attempts to do. 
 
Rep. McWilliams:  The original language of the bill says both are inclusive; and hand held 
devices and then they can negotiate what the rate is up to $150 per machine. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: I think if you delete what the committee added then; the 
committee has a clear direction we should spell it out.   
 
Motion Made to Move the McWilliams amendment which would be the removal of the 
two amendments the committee just added by Rep. Vetter; Seconded by Rep. Rick 
Becker 
 
Voice vote carried. 
 
Do Pass Motion Made by Rep. Magrum; Seconded by Rep. Satrom 
 
Discussion: 
 
Roll Call Vote:     10   Yes   4    No    0   Absent   Carrier:  Rep. McWilliams 
 
Closed.  
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      Committee Clerk: Meghan Pegel / Marne Johnson 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subsection 5 of section 53-06.1-11 of the North 
Dakota Century Code, relating to rent limits for electronic pull tab devices. 
 
 

Minutes:                                                 2 Attachments 

 
 
Chair Larson opens the hearing on HB 1394. 
 
Jim Grueneich, District 12 Representative, testifies in favor (see attachment #1) 
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: Is this because we passed electronic pull tabs two years ago? 
 
Representative Grueneich: Yes. I own two bars in rural towns. Under the current century 
code, if you go to line 17 subsection b, the 21 paddlewheels didn’t affect me, but the language 
including involving either a jar bar dispensing device or electronic pull tab does. I had 3 paper 
dispensing pull tab machines, I was getting paid $400 a month to have those machines in 
my establishments. When the electronic pull tab bill passed, there was a shift that the people 
wanted the newest, latest, and greatest. As they started introducing the electronic pull tab 
machines, they had to make adjustments to the internet and Wi-Fi. You try to do what you 
can to accommodate them, because the people want them. I asked how the rent statute work 
out. They said there isn’t a rent statute, you get paid for the paper machines, but you wouldn’t 
get paid for any additional electronic machines. The charities were right, any of those 
combinations clearly left you in a spot where that’s what you got paid. The caveat to that is 
that the electronic pull tab machines also included another dimension to the whole gaming 
part of it. The paper dispensing machines, they set up a bar with a $3,000-$4,000 bank and 
it’s your responsibility. When the charitable gaming organization comes back for their weekly 
check, the business owner is responsible. If an employee is having a rushed moment and 
they miscount change and inadvertently overpay, historically that owner or business person, 
there’s no recouping that. We understand that and that’s not anybody’s fault. They’re renting 
from us, and that’s our responsibility. When the electronics came in, they said it’s the same 
deal, now because this gets paid out differently, we’re going to increase your bank by $4,000. 
At that point, you have $8,000 a week that was there because the electronic pulled tabs get 
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paid one way and paper pull tabs another way. There’s an accounting system that has to be 
done to reconcile. The staff work, our system was that you count in the morning and count 
at night. Whether a person is for or against gaming is somewhat irrelevant. We want our 
business to thrive. We want a fair and equitable split. We’re responsible for that much more 
cash, we felt to have $150 per electronic machine was close in rate to what we’re currently 
getting paid with the paper machines. For us it was about fairness and equity to the business 
owner. 
 
Chair Larson: With that 40/60 division, with the proceeds, 60% going to expenses, what are 
eligible expenses? 
 
Representative Grueneich: Are you referring to the charitable organization? 
 
Chair Larson: It’s my understanding that they’re allowed 60% of those profits to pay for those 
expenses. 
 
Senator Bakke: They pay you a rent and you give them all the profit, and that’s where the 
40/60 split is, it’s their expenses that are 60% and 40% goes to their charity. I don’t think you 
as a bar owner are involved in that 40/60 split. 
 
Representative Grueneich: Yes. All the business owner has is the rent received. For me to 
have three paper vending machines, I assume all liability. They come in once a week, clean 
the machine out and take the bank. I have to account for $4000 in cash or tickets. I get paid 
rent once a month. 
 
Chair Larson: And that’s all? 
 
Representative Grueneich: That’s it. 
 
(14:05) Rudy Martinson, North Dakota Hospitality Association, testifies in favor (see 
attachment #2) 
 
(17:25) Senator Luick: When these businesses put in gumball, newspaper, arcade, and 
vending machines, do they pay rent as well? 
 
Martinson: Yes. The best analog is a pool table or a dart board. The bar owner does get 
some compensation from those coin operators for the space that they take up. The rates are 
different because there is no statutory cap on what can be charged for a coin operated 
machine like there is with all the different charitable game types. Those rental caps were 
initially put in statute so the larger or better funded charities couldn’t come into an 
establishment and outbid a smaller charity. That’s a protection of the smaller charities in the 
law.  
 
Senator Luick: Where do the dollars come from, the distributor or manufacturers that pay 
the rent? 
 
Martinson: Of the profits that a given charity would make off of a machine or other game 
type, that’s where the 60/40 came in. Of the profits that come off of a particular machine, 
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60% is allowable for the expenses of the charity, which includes rent or other costs and the 
other 40% goes to their charitable purpose. Rent comes out of the 60%. 
 
Chair Larson: Before you increase the rent in statute, is it sometimes that you don’t need 
60% so you give more to the charity or are you using that 60% for expenses? 
 
Martinson: I am not personally a charitable gaming operator. It varies from charity to charity. 
I come at this from the hospitality side. If you don’t need the whole 60%, you can put more 
towards your charitable purpose. 
 
Senator Bakke: Prior to the electric pull tab machines, it says that they have monthly rent 
that can’t exceed $400. The pull tabs were in jars. Do you pay so much a jar? 
 
Martinson: There are a couple ways that paper pull tabs are sold. One is through a jar; the 
charity has an employee there. They’re the ones handling the payouts and the money. The 
second way is an electronic device. In those cases, those are often found in more in rural 
areas, where there is not a live gaming staff on site and where the rental rate varies. This is 
where you get into bartender assist, it’s an employee of the bar, not the charity, handling the 
money, and more labor involved for the bar employees. The other thing is that these rates 
set in statute are ceilings, not floors, that is the maximum allowable rent. 
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: How many charitable gaming entities are there, and do most of them 
belong to the charitable gaming association? 
 
Martinson: I don’t know off the top of my head. My understand of the charitable gaming 
association is that there are a handful that have opted out, but they do largely speak for the 
industry. 
 
Deb McDaniel, Director of the Charitable Gaming Division, Office of the Attorney 
General 
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: How many charitable gaming organizations are there? Can you tell 
us about the 60/40 discussion? 
 
McDaniel: There are 320 licensed gaming organizations at this time. As far as the 60/40 
split. A charitable organization conducts gaming. The net proceeds are the 40% of the 
adjusted gross that they keep to give to charity. 60% of that adjusted gross, they can use for 
allowable expenses: rent, payroll, cost of games, supplies and those types of things. You 
make $100, then pay state gaming tax which is 1% of the gross, then you have $99 left. 40% 
of that goes to charity and 60% is for expenses.  
 
Chair Larson: Does that 60/40 usually play out that way? They have 60% of those gross 
receipts being for the expenses?  
 
McDaniel: It can and cannot, it depends on the organization. Veterans organizations usually 
don’t pay rent. Sometimes they have more of that expense limit that they can use for 
charitable purposes, because they aren’t paying rent out of that 60%. Some of the larger 
organizations might have a lot of bar site that they are paying the rent to, might exceed that 
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60%. When an organization exceeds that 60% it might not have enough money to put 
towards the charity portion of it. If that happens, our office contacts the organization and tells 
them that they have to put that 40% towards charity. They’ll have to get funds from other 
sources, not gaming, such as donations, to make up that 40%. Sometimes they exceed the 
60% allowable, sometimes they don’t. If the organization goes over the 60% we tell them 
they have to make up the difference.  
 
Chair Larson: When 60% is not the level of expenses that they can itemize, then are they 
required to give the extra to the charity? 
 
McDaniel: The extra they can use as they wish. They can put it towards their operating fund, 
they can give it to charity. We don’t itemize. If they go over you have to make it ups, if you 
go under, you can put towards whatever you want to. 
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: A number of organizations are their own charities, so they just use 
it for their cause. Others donate it to charitable causes. The tax is the difference between the 
gross and the adjusted gross? 
 
McDaniel: It depends on how much gross they make. They pay either 1% of gross or 2.25% 
of anything over $1.5 million. So they have the gross minus prizes equals adjusted gross. 
You take your adjusted gross, you subtract the 1% of that adjusted gross and then you have 
what’s left over, 40% goes to net proceeds and 60% goes to expenses. 
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: It’s like an adjusted, adjusted gross? 
 
McDaniel: Yes, we call it adjusted gross and total adjusted gross. 
 
Senator Luick: The rent would come out of that 60%? 
 
McDaniel: Correct. 
 
Chair Larson closes the hearing on HB 1394. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subsection 5 of section 53-06.1-11 of the North 
Dakota Century Code, relating to rent limits for electronic pull tab devices. 

 
 

Minutes:                                                 2 Attachments 

 
 
Chair Larson begins discussion on HB 1394. 
 
(see attachment #1) 
 
Chair Larson: There’s electronic pull tab machines in various bars and locations. They want 
to be able to have rent paid for those machines to be in those establishments. One side of 
the issue said that if we do this, it will expand gaming because if more bar owners can get 
rent for having those machines in their establishments, then more people will get into 
gambling. The other side if bar owners are going to have these machines in their bars, they 
are entitled to get some rent for those machines. 
 
Senator Myrdal: It baffles me that the Charitable Gaming Association of ND signed the 
second page because I’ve heard from small charitable gaming ones that are vehemently 
against this bill because it would shut them down. I’m against this. These are private 
businesses, and they have a choice of whether or not they want those machines in their 
building. They can take 15 of them, 1 of them or none, it’s their choice. Why should I regulate 
this because a private business owner chooses to or not to fill his room with these machines? 
This is government intervention into private business, and it hurts small, charitable gaming 
organizations in my district. I’m a solid no. 
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: The problem with the argument that this is government intervention 
in a private business is that the legislature has already done that by limiting the rent to $400. 
The reason is because the government is not too excited to turn gaming completely loose. 
I’ve had a couple of small charities talk to me as well. The problem with the argument that 
these are private businesses is the charity is the one running the gaming in the private 
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business. They say you can’t have electronic pull tabs, which the state authorized, then 
they’re over a barrel in terms of that charitable gaming finding the business down the street. 
The small gaming that have contacted me say that instead of $150, you make it $100 and 
not to exceed the limit they have so that if they want to have these machines, the private 
business does get some revenue from it because whether you like it or not, we regulate it. 
Since we passed electronic pull tabs, we should accommodate these private businesses that 
are hosting charitable gaming and allow them to receive some revenue from that new event 
that is occurring in the gaming. 
 
Senator Myrdal: I don’t disagree with Senator Dwyer as far as that goes, but I disagree with 
the whole foundation of the government being involved in this charitable gaming to start with. 
I think it’s a faulty tower, and we’re putting Band-Aids upon something that I can’t 
fundamentally agree with anyway. Charitable giving should be giving, not gaming. 
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: We’re on the same page in terms of enthusiasm for gaming, but this 
is something that the state ventured into. They currently have a limit. The reason for it is the 
state also regulates how much has to go to charity. 60% can go for expenses, and 40% has 
to go for charity. That’s so that the charities are actually using at least 40% of these proceeds 
for whatever the charitable cause that they support. We not only regulate the rent but also 
the charities in terms of how much they can spend for expenses. You’re always trying to find 
a balance between when government should insert itself, but I think gaming is one where we 
want to have some controls. I think we should do something here. 
 
Chair Larson: I agree. We didn’t choose it, but it’s here, so we do have to regulate it. 
 
Senator Luick: Who pays the rent? Where does that dollar amount actually come from? Is 
it the loss of the charities or the distributors?  
 
(see attachment #2) 
 
Chair Larson: The handout from Deb McDaniel spelled some of that out from us. She says 
some of them don’t pay, especially those that are in the fraternal organizations. They don’t 
have to pay rent because they get the expenses for actually running the whole thing. They 
can use that 60% for doing all of that. The charity runs all of the proceeds. 
 
Senator Bakke: were you suggesting an amendment? You were saying $100 per month and 
a $1,000 per month? Do we feel that would make this better? 
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: Some of the emails we got were from small charities that were 
worried about this, having to pay more rent because they’re limited to that 60%. It’s no issue 
for bigger charities. I would make a motion that we limit the monthly rent for each electronic 
pull tab to $100 per machine. On line 21, just strike out the “fifty”. Then if you turn the page, 
you would overstrike the “seventy-five” and change that to “fifty”. We would just leave the 
limit the same. 
 
Senator Bakke: You want to leave the limit at $1,125 
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Vice Chairman Dwyer: Yes, because the smaller charities might have only two or three 
electronic pull tab devices. 
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: Motions to remove “fifty” on page 1, line 21 and replace 
“seventy-five” with “fifty” on page 2, line 1. 
Senator Bakke: Seconds. 
 
A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 0 absent. Senator Lemm later votes “yea”. 
(see Job #34281). Amendment is adopted. 
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: Motions for a Do Pass as Amended. 
Senator Bakke: Seconds. 
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer: This will not change gaming. All this will do is allow the small 
community bars and restaurants to receive some revenue from this new gaming that we had 
passed. We didn’t provide any rent for those things, so in small towns, the bars and 
restaurants that have these will be able to receive some revenue from this. It’s not going to 
change gaming one bit.  
 
Chair Larson: I disagree. If more bars are going to be able to get rent for their machines, 
then more bars will be willing to put those machines into their bars. 
 
A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: 2 yeas, 3 nays, 1 absent. Motion fails. 
 
Senator Myrdal: Motions for a Do Not Pass as Amended. 
Senator Luick: Seconds. 
 
Chair Larson: We’ll hold it open for Senator Lemm. 
 
A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: 3 yeas, 3 nays, 0 absent. Senator Lemm later votes “nay”. 
(see Job #34281). Motion fails. 
 
 
(Begin Job #34281) 
 
 
Senator Bakke: Motions for a Without Committee Recommendation as Amended. 
Senator Luick: Seconds 
 
A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 0 absent. Motion carries. 
 
 
Vice Chairman Dwyer will carry the bill. 
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